
 

From: Jackie Pillai   
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2008 9:04 PM 
Subject: re: Additional Questions Regarding FCC ID: VLFS5A001
 

----------------------- Original Message ----------------------- 
   
From: "PCTEST TCB"  
Date: Fri, 15 Feb 2008 15:35:29 -0500 
Subject: Additional Questions Regarding FCC ID: VLFS5A001  
   
Dear Hoosam, 
  
Thank you for your response to the referenced application.  Please see below follow-up question 
pertaining to your submittal.  
  
Follow-Up RT:  

 

Dear Gregory Czumak, 

Please find attached an updated user manual and also the response from the client in blue: 

Please find an updated copy of the SNIF Tag instruction manual, attached.  The manual has been updated to 
reflect the changes requested by Hoosam: 
 
1) No mention of specific absorption rate or (SAR) 
 
2) Addition of the following statement to the top of page 27 - "This equipment is not for use in conjunction 
with other radio frequency transmitters." 
 
Please let us know when we can expect Tag approval. 
 
If you have any further quesetions, please feel free to contact us. 

Regards, 

Jackie Pillai 
Administration 

Confidential - The information in this message is only intended for the person(s) or 
organization(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not that person, please 
contact the sender, and destroy this copy.



  
1.  Upon further investigation, however, it appears that we have already acknowledged the 
classification of the EUT as portable, and, in our last email to you regarding this application (copied 
below), specified the information required in order for us to proceed with the grant under those 
conditions.  That information includes: (a) a calculation of the maximum source- based time- averaged 
power, demonstrating that it is below the Low Threshold- the peak out put power measurements 
already in the test report are sufficient for this; and (b) information in the user’s manual providing the 
end user with basic instructions on how to maintain compliance with RF exposure rules.  In this case 
such information would consist of “Do not use this transmitter while collocated with another 
transmitter.”  Please resubmit the user’s manual with the required information.  Please note that the 
information currently in the manual, defining SAR and stating that the EUT has been tested for SAR, is 
unnecessary (and not accurate) and should be removed. 
  
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us. Thank you. 
  
Sincerely, 
PCTEST TCB 

  

PCTEST TCB/CB 
Tel.  1.410.290.6652 
Fax. 1.410.290.6654 
 
pctesttcb@pctestlab.com 
www.pctesttcb.com  

This communication and its attachments contain information from 
PCTEST Engineering Laboratory, Inc., and is intended for the exclusive 
use of the recipient (s) named above. It may contain information that is 
confidential and/or legally privileged. Any unauthorized use that may 
compromise that confidentiality via distribution or disclosure is 
prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this 
communication in error, and delete it from your computer system.  
Usage of PCTEST email addresses for non-business related activities is 
strictly prohibited. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachment
(s) are free from computer virus or other defect.  Thank you. 


